MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXI NGTO N DOUG BURTON

DIRECTOR
ENGINEERING

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

FROM: Doug Burton, Director
Division of Engineering

DATE: December 12, 2024

SUBJECT: Request to amend Engineering Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc.
Contract #084-2018

Request:

Council authorization to amend the Design Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc., increasing the
agreement amount by $85,020 for engineering services associated with the Citation Boulevard Phase
I11A Project. The amended agreement amount will be $451,380.

Purpose of Request:

The LFUCG Division of Engineering needs to amend the Design Agreement for the Citation
Boulevard Phase I1IA Project. The Contract Modification #1 will include additional funds for Field
Surveying of three parcels (136, 137, 139), modifications to right-of-way Plans and documents of six
parcels (102, 136, 137, 139, 145, 149), modifications to the final construction plans (drainage,
detention, and access), and additional QA/QC work.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $85,020
The cost for future FY is: N/A
Are the funds budgeted?

Yes, the funds are budgeted in: 2608-303202-3251-71205
File Number: 0003-2025

Director/Commissioner: Burton/Albright
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